
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

Decerrber 14. 1959 

Graridge Corporation 
Ibex Building 
P. O. Box 752 
Breckenridgc, Texas 

Attention: Mr. B. C . Harrison 

Re: Administrative Order WFX-19 

Dear Sir: 

Reference ia made to your letter of December 9, 1959* re­
questing approval to substitute McNutt State Well No. 17 for McNutt 
State Well No. 12 in Administrative Order No. WFX-19. 

It is our understanding that it was necessary to plug and 
abandon McNutt State No. iZ prior to completion and that McNutt 
State No. 17 was drilled in lieu of and approximately 50 feet from McNutt 
State 12. 

Gra ridge Corporation is hereby authorised to substitute for 
McNutt State Well No. 12, an injection well. McNutt State Well No. 17, 
an injection well, located 1685 feet from the South line and 955 feet 
from the West line of Section 21, Township IS South, Range 28 East, 
NMPM, in Administrative Order WFX-19. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L.. PORTER, J r . , 
Secretary -Director 

ALP/JEK/og 
cc: OU Conservation Commission - Hobbs 

Oil Ib Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
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